ANTHONY RODRIGUEZ

CHAIRMAN

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, DISTRICT 10
111 NW 1 STREET, SUITE 220, MIAMI, FL 33128

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Juan Fernandez Barquin Clerk of the DATE: June 4, 2025
Court and Comptroller

v
FROM: The Honorable Anthony Rodrig hairmagn, SUBJECT:  Updated Special Task Force
Board of County Commissioner 4 to Reduce Inefficiencies in
~ Procurement Appointments
Nl

As Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners, it is my privilege to appoint the following members
to the Special Task Force to Reduce Inefficiencies in Procurement (STRIP). This group serves a critical
function in identifying inefficiencies within the procurement process. Ensuring that Miami-Dade County
operates with the highest standards of efficiency and effectiveness in the use of taxpayer dollars is a
responsibility | take seriously.

As such, | am proceeding with the following appointments.

e Al Dotson Jr. e Kenneth Naylor

e Aldo M. Leiva e Maira Suarez

e Diana Mendez e Miguel De Grandy
e Erin Hendrix e Rey Melendi

e Jina Braynon e Rudy Ortiz

e John Elizabeth Aleman e Victor Herrera

e Josenrique Cueto e  Willy Bermello

Thank you for your dedication to our community and your willingness to contribute to its growth and
success.

AR/jr



Cc:

Honorable Mayor Daniella Levine Cava

Honorable Kionne L. McGhee, Vice Chairman, and Members, Board of County Commissioners
Geri Bonzon-Keenan, County Attorney

Gerald K. Sanchez, First Assistant County Attorney

Jess McCarty, Executive Assistant County Attorney

Basia Pruna, Clerk of the Board

Yinka Majekodunmi, Commission Auditor



